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28 July 2022

The following report is attached for consideration and is submitted with the agreement of the
Chairman as an urgent matter pursuant to Section 100B (4) of the Local Government Act 1972

5 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - HORNCHURCH FOOD & WINE
(Pages 1-2)

Additional information supplied by interested party. (attached)

Zena Smith
Democratic and Election
Services Manager
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Agenda Iltem 5

From: Janet Haworth

To: Licensing

Cc: Oisin Daly; Taiwo Adeoye

Subject: 77 Park Lane, Licensing sub committee 28 July 10am
Date: 21 July 2022 09:29:29

Dear Licensing Team,

Thank you for sending the paperwork for the licensing sub committee hearing on 28 July at 10am for 77 Park
Lane.

Unfortunately | have to send my apologies, as | have to take my elderly mother to a doctor’s appointment at this
time.

Please can | ask at the hearing that the Committee take into account my written representation, sent in May, and
also my additional comments below.

I would hope that the Committee will please take into account the comments highlighted in the email from
Chris Stockton, Met Police, dated 13 May (included in the paperwork for the hearing).

| believe that the majority of his comments give clarity as to some of the reasons why the sub committee
Committee, at the previous hearing, put in place the current hours and restrictions for these premises.

As stated in Chris’s email “the venue is situated in the heart of a residential area” and selling alcohol for the
hours requested “highlight the licensing objectives” of “public safety and the “prevention of public nuisance”.

As a long-standing resident (of over 30 years) | care deeply about our community - I’m a local Neighbourhood
Watch Co-odinator. Chris’s comments mentioned above also highlight the majority of my concerns for our local
community’s safety, as well as that of the general public.

Kind regards

Mrs Janet Haworth
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